Ottawa, December 9th, 1804,

Desr Sir,

Referring to your favour of the 8th ultimo, 13’
regard to Mr, Chas., B. Deloye's applioation for John
Islend, lying between the uanitouiin aGroup and she north

shore of Lake Huron, snd asking that this Department consen
to a sale being made to Mr, Deloye, I beg leave to say that
while not desiring to throw unnecessary obstacles in the
way of the disposition of this or any other pmeperty

that may dbe in diéput.o between the two Governments, ‘this
Dopartmént is nevertheless of the opinion that,inasmmch

as the Indian Title has not been settled as extimguis
8o as to pass to the Crown in the right of the
until such d:lspute 18 aetued ,the uniniutruuoﬁ:r

remain with this Department, olurgod‘ as 1t is with W

conduct of Indian Affairs,

I, therefors, desire to say that 1F |
is willing to consent %o the sale cf John Isl
Deloye this Dop‘rtment is prepared to take up tho

and dispose of it on its merits,

Yours very truly,
/
Ay rorey mlue. EGQ"

o I“ry--aie-aj(\-vnv of Crown ‘;u!“.‘lﬁ,

narento, (ntaric. Deputy Suparintendght Gemers
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